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Lynn Stevens

From: service@paypal.com
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:50 AM
To: Lynn Stevens
Subject: Receipt for your donation to Blue Water Film Festival

 

Hello, HARLYN L STEVENS 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft 
Office prevented automatic download  
of this picture from the Internet.
PayPal

 

  

You donated $1,000.00 USD to 
Blue Water Film Festival 

Donation Details 
  

Date 

November 18, 2024 
 

Transaction ID 

2382-8600-2104-1968 
 

 

 You don't often get email from service@paypal.com. Learn why this is important   
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Purpose 
 

Donation to 

Blue Water Film Festival 
 

Donation from 

lynn.stevens@traveledge.com 
 

Donation Amount 

$1,000.00 USD 
 

 

 

Funding Sources Used (Total) 

VISA x-1999 $1,000.00 USD 
 

Amount you paid $1,000.00 USD 
 

The transaction will appear on your credit card statement as PAYPAL *BLUEWATERFI. 

This is a record of your generosity, but it’s not an official tax donation receipt. 

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

Use PayPal next time.  

Your PayPal account makes donating quick and secure. 
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Log in to PayPal
 

 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
PayPal

 

 

 

Help & Contact | Security | Apps 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Twitter

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
In stagram

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Facebook

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
LinkedIn

  

 

RIGHT TO REFUND 

You, the customer, are entitled to a refund of the money to be transmitted as the result of this agreement if PayPal, Inc. 
does not forward the money received from you within 10 days of the date of its receipt, or does not give instructions 
committing an equivalent amount of money to the person designated by you within 10 days of the date of the receipt of 
the funds from you unless otherwise instructed by you. 

If your instructions as to when the moneys shall be forwarded or transmitted are not complied with and the money has 
not yet been forwarded or transmitted, you have a right to a refund of your money. 

If you want a refund, you must mail or deliver your written request to PayPal, Inc. at 2211 N. First St. San Jose, CA 95131. 
If you do not receive your refund, you may be entitled to your money back plus a penalty of up to $1,000 and attorney's 
fees pursuant to Section 2102 of the California Financial Code. 

PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to 
identify phishing 

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact. 

PayPal Customer Service can be reached at 888-221-1161. 

Not sure why you received this email? Learn more 
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